
Franklinton Streetscape Project Phase 1 - Conduit Work Questions Received and Answers 
Provided: 

 

1. Is there a set of design plans we can look at for the underground conduit phase of 
this project? 
Please refer to the bid solicitation documents. High resolution plans can be 
provided, please email lchandler@franklintonnc.gov to request a copy.  
 

2. Does the design show stub up locations for the pipe?  
Yes and stub ups are within junction boxes. 
 

3. Will a surveyor be marking out the locations for the stub ups?  
Yes a surveyor will provide ground markings and/or staking throughout the project 
area. 
 

4. Is there a spec for the conduit or a list of approved vendors?  
Spec is per Duke who will have the lines running through, Duke had previously 
weighed in at 2” schedule 40 PVC conduit. No stated approved vendor. 
 

5. Will there be any handhole installation?  
Yes. 
 

6. Is there a spec for the handholes?  
Specs are on D-5.  
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7. Will a surveyor be marking out the locations for flush mount handholes?  
Yes a surveyor will provide ground markings and/or staking throughout the project 
area. 
 

8. When crossing underground utilities we are required to expose the utility which will 
require a lot of concrete and asphalt cuts. Will this bid require us to remove and 
replace any and all asphalt and concrete cuts needed to expose existing utilities? 
Yes, utilities will need to be located prior to start of conduit install and removal of 
asphalt and concrete may be necessary by GC. 
 

9. Or will we be filling in open cuts with gravel?  
 
This will depend on the timing of other phases of the project. Gravel will likely be 
sufficient for the majority of project areas on Front and Water Street. Asphalt patch 
will need to be installed on Main Street conduit sections.  
 

10. Will we need to use road cores to expose utilities under the main roads for road 
crossings? GC will need to locate utilities along conduit route prior to construction. 
The selected contractor can use coring, potholing, if absolutely necessary. The 
preference would be to utilize ground penetration radar where possible.  
 

11. Is there a separate bid for asphalt and concrete work? Can I get a copy of the 
Invitation to Bid for the asphalt and concrete work?   
 
All active bid solicitations can be found at: 
https://www.franklintonnc.gov/procurement  
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